ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE

University of South Carolina
USC Beaufort Roof Repair Project
Owner’s Project Number: H36-9513 / CP00367724

PREPARED BY: Dwight Cathcart (USC Project Manager)

DATE OF ISSUE:  August 29, 2013
TO: ALL BIDDERS OF RECORD

The following items shall take precedence over the drawings and specifications for the above named project and shall become a
part of the contract documents. Where any item called for in the specifications, or indicated on the drawings, is not
supplemented hereby, the original requirements shall remain in effect. Where any original item is amended, voided or

superseded hereby, the provisions of such item not specifically amended, voided or superseded shall remain in effect.

BIDDER SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM IN THE SPACE PROVIDED ON THE BID FORM.
FAILURE TO DO SO MAY CONSTITUTE BID NONRESPONSIBLE.

This addendum consists of 1 page and FOUR (4) attachments:
1. Owner provided HAZMAT documents for ACM material found on the Sandstone Building (6)
pages, Pre-Bid meeting sign in Sheet (2) pages, Pre-Bid Meeting sign in sheet for HVAC Repair

project (1) page, and Q&A from Pre-Bid meeting provided by Essex Consulting Engineers (2)
pages.

I. GENERAL CLARIFICATION
1. See attached pre-bid sign in sheet for your records.

2. Bid closing location has been changed to 801 Carteret Street, Beaufort College Building,
Room 103, Beaufort SC 29902. Date and time to remain the same, 9-5-2013 at 11:00 am.

3. See attached Q&A information provided by Essex Engineers following Pre-Bid Conference.

4, See attached HAZMAT documents provided by the Owner for your information. NOTE that
the HAZMAT survey provided is for information only and will not be involved in the scope.

5. Last day for RFI’s is August 29, 2013 COB.

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE

University of South Carolina
USC Beaufort Roof Repair Project
Addendum Number One
Page 1of1



University of South Carolina Pre Bid Sign In Sheet

Project Name:
Project Number:
Pre Bid Date & Time:

Columbia, South Carolina

USCB Roof Repairs
H36-9513

August 27,2013 @ 11AM

Name

Company

Address

Phone #

Email
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* By signing and providing your email address, you are authorizing the University of South Carolina to send you infarmation electronically.
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University of South Carolina Pre Bid Sign In Sheet

Project Name:

Columbia, South Carolina
USCB Roof Repairs

Project Number: H36-9513
Pre Bid Date & Time: August 27, 2013 @ 11AM
Name Company Address Phone # Email
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University of South Carolina Pre Bid Sign In Sheet

Project Name:
Project Number:
Pre Bid Date & Time:

Columbia, South Carolina
HVAC Modifications & Upgrades
H36-9513-A
August 27, 2013 @ 1:30PM

Name

Company Address Phone # Email
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*Please make sure you list your company name as registered with LLR.
* By signing and providing your email address, you are authorizing the University of South Carolina to send you information electronically.
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10.

Q&A from
Pre-Bid Conference
USCB Beaufort Campus Roof Repairs
State Project No. H36-9513
University of South Carolina Beaufort
Beaufort, South Carolina

August 27, 2013

What is the scope for the coping repairs on the Beaufort College Building?
Answer: Repair cracks in coping cap and cover with elastomeric coating top and inner
side.

What is the scope for the parapet flashing on the Beaufort College Building?
Answer: Repair open laps, penetrations, and any physical damage.

What is the scope for the metal roof repair on the Beaufort College Building?
Answer: Prepare spots of corrosion, treat, and coat entire roof with specified coating.

Is the faux chimney on the Beaufort College Building in the scope of work?
Answer: No.

What is the scope for the EIFS band on the Sandstone Building?
Answer: Repair cracks as required based on size and apply elastomeric coating to EIFS
bands, including vertical bands.

What is the scope for the parapet flashing Sandstone Building?
Answer: Repair loose laps, penetrations, and any physical damage.

What is the scope for the HVAC curb flashing Sandstone Building?
Answer: Repair loose laps, penetrations, and any physical damage.

Are vertical control joints in the brick masonry on the Center for the Arts included in

the scope?
Answer: No.

Is the low-slope roof on the Marine Science Building one roof?
Answer: Yes.

Is the low-slope roof deck on the Marine Science Building wood?
Answer: Yes.



11. Is epoxy injection of the handrail stanchions on the low-slope roof on the Grayson
Faculty House included in the scope of work?
Answer: Yes.



FM00433293  |[IMMIIMMAMMIN USC Work Order

Description HAZMAT SURVEY USCB CAMPUS ROOF REPAIR PROJECT

Site BEAUFORT Assigned To  JPROVENCE
Building 807 CENTER FOR THE ARTS Crew HAZMAT
Floor Room: Start Date Priority 3
Equipment Due date 16-AUG-13
Request Date = 02-AUG-13 by DCATHCAR |

Request # FMO00433293 Description HAZMAT SURVEY USCB CAMPUS ROOF REPAIR PROJECT
Parent WO #
CP Number  CP00367724 DM12 USCB BEAUFORT CAMPUS ROOF REPAIRS ]
|State/Internal Project Number _ H36-9513 ]
Requestor Project Manager CATHCART, CHARLES D. ’

elephone Telephone 777-9824

Iternate Estimated Cost $870.00

elephone Billing FIXED PRICE
Non-Available Time 17220-W702-57120 (DEFERRED MAINTENANCE 2012)
Task List ]
DATE WORK STARTED CAUSE
DATE WORK COMPLETED CONDITION
EQUIPMENT ]

CLOSING REMARKS

BENCHSTOCK MATERIALS
Qty Description Price Per Unit

Supervisor's Approval

Note Date Title - -
09-AUG-13 HAZMAT SURVEY RESULTS - SANDSTONE BUILDING
SURVEY DATE: 8/1/13

INSPECTOR # DWIGHT CATHCART (BI-01178)

STATUS: DWIGHT CATHCART COLLECTED SAMPLES OF THE FOLLOWING MATERIALS. THE MATERIALS HAVE BEEN TESTED FOR
ASBESTOS AND RESULTS FOLLOW:

METAL FLASHING CAULK - POSITIVE FOR ASBESTOS
PAPER UNDER METAL HIPS AND FLASHING —~ POSITIVE FOR ASBESTOS
JOINT FILLER AT ROOFING SEAMS ~ NEGATIVE FOR ASBESTOS

PLEASE NOTE: ANY PAINTED SURFACES THAT MAY ADJOIN ROOF AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THIS PROJECT HAVE NOT BEEN TESTED
FOR LEAD.

IF YOU ENCOUNTER ANY OTHER MATERIALS IN PLACE AND DEEM THEM SUSPECT FOR ASBESTOS AND/OR LEAD, PLEASE STOP WORK
AND CONTACT THE ASBESTOS PROGRAM MANAGER FOR FURTHER TESTING OR ABATEMENT.

REFER TO THE SURVEY RESULTS DOCUMENT ATTACHED TO THE WO FOR DETAILED INFORMATION.

Page 1 of 1



I_ Reset Form } L Print Form J
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" Sample Analysis
. USCB Sandstone Buildin . 8-1-2013 .
Building # ¢ Type of Analysis: Lead / Asbestos Date:| Turn Around Time
Area | Sample | Material Sampled Material Location F/NF | Cond | Quantity | Potto
ID Disturb
1-A Medal Flashing Caulk Directly Under Medal flashing and medal hips NF Bad YES
1-B Medal Flashing Cauik Directly Under Medal flashing and medal hips NF Bad YES
1-C Medal Flashing Caulk Directly Under Medal flashing and medal hips NF Bad YES
2-A Paper under Medal hips and flashin Directly Under Meda! flashing and medal hips NF Bad YES
2-B Paper under Medal hips and fiashin Directly Under Medal flashing and medal hips NF Bad YES
2-C Paper under Medal hips and flashin Directly Under Meda! flashing and medal hips NF Bad YES
3-A Joint Filler at roofing seams At the seams of the rof walls f Bad YES
3-B Joint Filler at roofing seams At the seams of the roof walls f Bad YES
3-C Joint Filler at roofing seams At the seams of the roof walls i Bad YES
License # FMit Signature Requestor

Send lab results in PDF format as soon as possible to:

Ed Pitts  §03-777-3296 Darryl Washington 803-777-2399 Ty Russell 803-777-1208

720 College St. 720 College St. 720 College St.

Columtia, SC 29208 Coiumbia, SC 29208 Columbia, SC 29208

EHPi@finc.sc.edu WashinDH(.finc.sc.edu NTRusse@finc.sc.edu

Fax # 803-777-3990
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021304781

478

EMSL Analytical, Inc,

Asbestos Bulk Building Materia| 0% el Straey
Chain of Custody ,
y Kerersville, NC 27284
Sl amacrmoa, me EMSL Order Number (Lab Use Only): PG (336) 992-1025
7 (336) 992-4175

Company ; University of South Carofina { SSL-BIl to: 1Y Same 1Y Differant

| Stroet; 743 Greene Streqt
City: Columbia

—— 1 |statesmr zrovince: SC
Report To (Name): Darryl Washington

if Bid to is Different note inatructions in Comments*

Third Party Billing requires written authorization from third pe,
Zip/Postal Code: 20208 _ l Country: United States

| Email Address: washindh@

fme.sc.edd™
| Project Namber; z.._' B —

Telephone #:803-917-0201
Fax#: 803-777-3990

sl Purchase Order: _ |
Please Provide Results: | Fax

—L.CT Samples: [ | Cammerciai/Taxabi

[J 3 Rour 6 Hour
*For TEM Air 3 hr through 6 hr,
an suthorization form for

WPLVM EFA 600/R 537116
T3 PLM EPA NOB (<1%)

Point Tount [7] 400 (<0.25
Point Count w/Gravimetric

0 NIosH 9002 (<1%)

} 3 1000 (<0.1 %) [ Chatfisid Protocol (semi-quantitative)
400 (<0.25%) [] 1000 (<0.1%) [ T TEM % by Mass — EPA 600/R-93/116 Saction 2552

O NY ELAP Method 188 1 friable in NY)

Hour TEM AHERA or EPA Level T TAT You wil be asked
Terms and Canditions located in the Analytical Pnce Guide,

- JEM-Bulk ——
ETEM EPA NOB - EPA 600/R-93/116 Section 2.5.5.
(I NY ELAP Method 198.4 (TEM)

fo sign
with EMSL’s

[ TEM Qualitative via Filtration Prep Technique
0 TEM ﬁmlhﬁ_vi via Drop Mount Prep Technique

O NY ELAP Method 198.6 lioB (non-friable-NY) —— e Ofheg T -
[J osHA ID-191 Modified 0
[J Standard Addition Meth I
5 Check For Positive Sto - Clearly Kdentify Homogenous Group | Date Sampled: |
v oS ive Stop~ Clearly Identify Homogeno. to Sample
Samplers Name: Samplers Signature:
Samplo# | HA 2 Sampie Location Materlal Description _
S ) \ . .z_,u\ ‘ 't
‘_/\om -“m,.u’_a W AL :
'1
!
[
!
CllentSample e | cae = _Total # of Samples. -
Relinquished (Client): Date: Time: .
Recelved {Lab): ) Date: & / b6 /15 mime: | (D C. ]
Comments/Special instruction 3 i
Page 1 of pages




EMSL Analytical, Inc. EMSL Order: 021304781
706 Gralin Street, Kemersville, NC 27284 CustomeriD: UNSC62
Phone/Fax.  (336) 992-1025 / (336) 992-4175 CustomerPO:
greenshoroiab@emsl.com ProjectiD:
\
( Attn: Darryl Washington Phone: (803) 777-7000
University of South Carolina Fax (803) 777-3990
743 Greene Street iec,e“’,edb t gf;?:;g 10:00AM
. naiysis Date:
Columbia, SC 29208 Collected:
\_Project: USC-B Roof/FM00433313 J

Test Report: Ashestos Analysis of Bulk Materials via EPA 600/R-93/116 Method using
Polarized Light Microscopy

Non-Ashestog Asbestos
Sample Description Appearance % Fibrous % Non-Fibrous % Type
1-A Flashing Caulk Black 5% Celluiose 95% Non-fibrous (cther) None Detected
0213047810001 Fibrous
Homogeneous
1-B Flashing Caulk Brown/Gray/Black 5% Cellulose 92% Non-fibrous (other) 3% Chrysotile
021304781-0602 Fibrous
Homogeneous
1-C Flashing Caulk Stop Positive (Not Analyzed)
021304781-0003
2-A Paper Black 5% Synthetic 95% Non-fibrous (cther) None Detected
021304781-0004 Fibrous
Heterogeneous
2-B Paper Brown/Black 16% Cellulose 83% Non-fibrous (other) 2% Chrysotile
021304781-0005 Fibrous
Heterogeneous
2-C Paper Stop Posltive (Not Analyzed)
021304781-0006
3-A Joint Flller Brown/Black 5% Cellulose 65% Non-fibrous (other) None Detected
021304781-0007 Fibrous 30% Glass
Heterogeneous
3-B Joint Filler Brown/Black 5% Cellulose 85% Non-fibrous (other) None Detected
021304781-0008 Fibrous 10% Glass
Heterogeneous
3-C Joint Filler Brown/Black 5% Celiulose 65% Non-fibrous (other) None Detected
021304781-0009 Fibrous 30% Giass
Heterogeneous
Kristie Eliott (6) Stephen Bennett, Laboratory Manager
Nicole Shutts (1) or other approved signatory

EMSL malntains liablillty limited to cost of analysis. This report relates only to the samples reported and may net be reproduced, except in full, without writien approval by EMSL. EMSL bears no

ion and use of test results are the responsibility of the client. This report must not be used by tha client to claim
product certification, approval, or endorsement by NVLAP, NIST or any agency of 'he federal govemment. Non-friable organically bound materials present a problem matrix and therefore EMSL
recommends gravimetric reduction prior to analysis. Samples received in good condition unless otherwise noted. Estimated accuracy, precision and uncertainty data available upon request. Unless
requested by the clisnt, building materials manufactured with multiple layers (i.e. linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. Reporting limit is 1%

Samples aralyzed by EMSL Analylical, Inc. Kemersville, NC NVLAP Lab Code 102104-0, CA ELAP 2689, Virginia 3333-000228, West Virginia LT000321

responsibility for sampis collection activities or analytical

[ Initial report from €8/07/2013 07:50:17

Test Report PLM-7.28.9 Printed: 8/7/2013 7:50:17 AM

THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THE REPORT. 1



EMSL Ana|ytica|, Inc. EMSL Order: 021304781

706 Gralin Street, Kemersvllle, NC 27284 CustomerlD: UNSCe2
Phone/Fax  (336) 992-1025 / (336) 992-4175 CustomerPO:
greensborolab@emsl.com L ProjectiD:
-
Attn: Darryl Washington Phone: (803) 777-7000
University of South Carolina e (803) 7773980
743 Greene Street z::s:;dbate- :7;27(;1': 10:00 AM
Columbia, SC 29208 Collectad:
\_Project: USC-B Roof/FM00433313

Test Report: Asbestos Analysis of Non-Friable Organically Bound Materials by TEM
via EPA/600/R-93/116 Section 2.5.5.1

%MATRIX % NON-ASBESTOS ASBESTOS
SAMPLE ID DESCRIPTION APPEARANCE MATERIAL. FIBERS TYPES
3-C Joint Filler Black 100 None No Asbestos Detected
021304781-0010 Fibrous
Heterogeneous

Scott Combs (1)

Stephen Bennett, Laboratory Manager
or other approved signatory

This laboratory is nct responsible for % asbestos In total sample when the residue only is submitted for analysis. The above report relates only to the items tested. This report may not be reproduced, except )
In full, without written agproval by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Samples received in good candition unless otherwise noted. Unless requested by the client, building materials manufactured with multiple layers i.e.
linoleum, wallboard, etc.) are reported as a single sample. !

Samples analyzed by EMSL Analytical, Inc. Kemersville, NC

L Initial report from 08/08/2013 09:57:08 —J

Test Report EPANOB-7.24.0 Printed: 8/8/2013 8:57:08 AM THIS IS THE LAST PAGE OF THE REPORT. 1



